VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 12:36 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE8559) AND SJV6767Y ALONG ONAN ROAD
ON 30 DEC 2020.

Attachments: SLE8559J-TNC.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sirs,

Your ref: SIV6767Y
Our ref: JEQ/210137/0321/AHE

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SLE8559J.

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 30 December 2020 at about 1730 hrs, along Onan Road involving our client’s
vehicle and vehicle registration no. SIV6767Y driven by you / your insured at the material time. A copy of our client’s accident
report is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point

#10-03 Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient,
please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.



